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Marguerite McLean OO0 ISR -S U

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 4:32 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: ewallace@niamerica.com; Bwilkinson@niamerica.com; donald.clayton@tangibl.com; Bart Fletcher; Curt
Mouring; Stan Rieger; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Pasco

County, Florida
Importance; High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 23 (MSC costs).Itr.pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: {407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbhattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 090182-5U; Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Pasco County, Florida - Filing as
requested by Staff, a cost justification for the Utility’s requested miscellaneous service charges.

c. NiFlorida, LLC
d. 2 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 2 pages.
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1, 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC’s Application for Increase in Wastewater
Rates in Pasco County, Florida
Qur File No.: 43053.03

Dear Ms. Cole:

Staff has requested that the Utility provide a cost justification for the Utlity’s
requested miscellaneous service charges.

The Utility is requesting miscellaneous service charges of $27.00 during business
hours, and $40.00 after hours for Initial Connection and Normal Reconnection.
Violation Reconnection fees will continue to be charged at actual cost. These charges are
consistent with what this Commission has recently approved for other wastewater
utilities. The Public Service Commission, in Docket Nos.: 080249-WS and 080250-5U,
has recently authorized other wastewater utilities to implement similar miscellaneous
service charges. A calculation of the costs comprising those fees is as follows:

During Business Hours:

Item: Cost:

Labor ($32.00/hr. x 0.7 hours) $22.40
Transportation $ 5.00
Total $27.40
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 090182-SU

February 11, 2010

Page 2 of 2

After Business Hours:

Item: Cost:

Labor ($48.00/hr. x 0.7 hours)** $36.00
Transportation $ 5.00
Total $41.00

**Represents time and half wage.

The Utility has also requested increased charges for Premises Visit Fees. Despite
the Udlity’s request for Premises Visit Fees that are lower than the Initial Connection
Fees and Normal Reconnection Fees, the charges requested for this service are comprised
of the same costs as noted above. Please feel free to contact me if you have any
questions or concerns.

Very truly yours,

LLI
For the Firm

cc:  Ed Wallace, President (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Mr. Benny Wilkinson (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Mr. Donald Clayton (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Mr. Curt Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Mr. Stanley Rieger, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
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